
From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2015 1:19 PM
To: Sygo, Jim (DEQ);Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Subject: FW: checking in from flint

One of you should please get in touch with Fonger to discuss the issue about KWA water and EPA's proposal that will require a few miles of pipe potentially added to the project. He's looking for some perspective.
b

Brad Wurfel
Communications Director,
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
wurfelb@michigan.gov
[PPI] (cell)

From: Ronald Fonger [<mailto:RFONGER1@mlive.com>]
Sent: Friday, December 11, 2015 3:00 PM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: checking in from flint

Brad: Do you think anything will be able to speak with me today on the issue we discussed this morning?
I'm going to wrap it up pretty soon.
Thanks,

Ron Fonger
MLive Media Group
Reporter

mobile [PPI]
email rfonger1@mlive.com
address 540 S. Saginaw St. #101, Flint MI 48502